

Taylor O'Brien

From: Deborah Karlsson
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2022 8:58 AM
To: Allison Saabye; Taylor O'Brien
Subject: FW: [External]OPRA request - Bid Tabulation Results for Main Street Streetscape

-----Original Message-----

From: Maddie Baisley <opra+request-33763-4842c31a@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 6:06 PM
To: Deborah Karlsson <dkarlsson@hackensack.org>
Subject: [External]OPRA request - Bid Tabulation Results for Main Street Streetscape

Dear Hackensack City,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Please send all documents relating to received bids and/or bid tabulations, including all quantities and unit pricing, for "Main Street Streetscape".

Please send all documents electronically.

Thanks,

MB

RECEIVED
CLERK'S OFFICE
2022 JUL 13 A 9:01
CITY OF HACKENSACK

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:

opra+request-33763-4842c31a@requests.opramachine.com



DEBORAH KARLSSON, RMC
CITY CLERK

ALLISON R. SAABYE, RMC
DEPUTY CITY CLERK

CITY OF HACKENSACK

OPEN PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST RESPONSE

City Clerk's Office
65 Central Avenue, 3rd Floor
Hackensack, NJ 07601
(201)-646-3940
Fax: (201) 457-1466

DATE: July 21, 2022

TO: Maddie Baisley

The City of Hackensack ("City") records custodian received your Open Public Records Act ("OPRA") request on July 13, 2022. As such, the seven business day deadline to respond to your request is July 22, 2022. This response is therefore being timely submitted in accordance with New Jersey law. See N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5.

RECORDS RESPONSE: Bid tabulation results for the Main Street Streetscape project for bid held on 5/10/2022 at 10:00am.

Your OPRA request is now deemed answered and closed.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Date: July 21, 2022

City Clerk: Deborah Karlsson, RMC

reference as per Section 3a. of the FPMVA's Publications entitled: "Guidelines on Preparing Engineers Estimates, Bid Reviews, and Evaluation" (Jan. 2004); When two (2) competitive bids are received within 20% of the low bid, competition may be considered adequate when low bid does not exceed 100% of the engineer's estimate.

4-0000